CURRICULUM VITAE

MARK D. CAMPBELL, DC, CLCP

Olzack Healthcare Consulting 2092 Peace Court Atwater, CA 95301 Tel: 209/201-8444 Fax: 209/358-8115

SUMMARY:

Mark Campbell, DC, CLCP, has been a Chiropractor for 21 years; Certified: Life Care Planner, Qualified Medical Evaluator, and Industrial Disability Examiner. <u>Over 17 years of experience as an expert witness</u>. Dr. Campbell received his Life Care Planning training at Capital University Law School and is a Certified Life Care Planner by the ICHCC. He is a Stanford Graduate with a degree in Biology. Dr. Campbell received his Doctor of Chiropractic degree from Life Chiropractic College West where he graduated Summa Cum Laude. He is certified by the National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, and is licensed by the California State Board of Chiropractic Examiners. He is a Certified Industrial Disability Examiner, and a Qualified Medical Evaluator with the State of California Department of Industrial Relations, and is certified in the AMA 'Guides to the Evaluation of Permanent Impairment.'

Dr. Campbell specializes in pain management and will offer opinions regarding medical record analysis and life care planning for catastrophic injuries or severe chronic illness.

EDUCATION:

1988-1992	Life Chiropractic College West, San Lorenzo, California Degree: Doctorate, Summa Cum Laude-Valedictorian
1982-1986	Stanford University, Stanford California Degree: Bachelor of Science, Biological Sciences

INTERNSHIP:

1991-1992 Life Chiropractic College West Clinic

CERTIFICATIONS:

- 2014 Certified, Life Care Planner
- 1997 Certified, Qualified Medical Evaluator
- 1995 Certified, Industrial Disability Examiner
- 1993 Certified, State Board of Chiropractic Examiners-California
- 1992 X-Ray Operator and Supervisor, CA Dept. of Health Services
- 1991 Diplomate, National Board of Chiropractic Examiners

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- 1993 Present Private Practice: Campbell Chiropractic Atwater, California
- 1997 Present Qualified Medical Evaluations
- 2006-2009 Delhi Medical Clinic, Delhi, California
- 2014 Present Life Care Planner
- 1997-2006 Examiner, National Board of Chiropractic Examiners
- 1992-1993 Externship, Saratoga Chiropractic, Saratoga, California
- 1991-1992 Intern Supervisor
- 1991-1992 Clinic Excellence Award
- 1989-1991 Chiropractic Assistant, Back to Health Clinic, Union City, California